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Secrion 1 

Docket No. 000579-TX Date Docketed: 05/11/2000 T i t l e :  Request for  approval o f  cap i ta l  stock purchase of Max-Tel 

Company: Max-Tel Communications. Inc.  d/b/a F lo r i da ' s  Max-T lnc .  (holder o f  ALEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5292) by Equalnet 

- D iv i s ion  o f  Records and RepOF3 , (RAR) Completes - 

Communications, Inc.  d/b/a F l o r i d a ' s  Max-Tel Communications 

Communications Corp. 
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September 18, 2000 

[{U..A • • L)0 ,. :".i 'D 
EPURTING 

TO: 	 DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 
111/

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)~ 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 000579-TX - REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL 
STOCK PURCHASE OF MAX-TEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A 
FLORIDA'S MAX-TEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (HOLDER OF ALEC 
CERTIFICATE NO. 5292) BY EQUALNET COMMUNICATIONS CORP. 

Jf.,c,{"+of 

Attached is an ORDER VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-00-1248-PAA-TX, to 
be issue~n the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in 
order- / I _ 

t- ­

FRB/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Williams) 
I: 0005790.frb 


